

From: Michael Petrovick mpetrovick@mjparchitect.com
Subject: RE: MH Tower tasks
Date: March 16, 2021 at 9:15 AM
To: Robert Stephenson rob@rs41.org

MP

Rob,

It's in process. I will await response from George Born to our proposed project scope before going into the Meeting House.

Regards,

Michael J. Petrovick, NCARB, AIA
Principal

President-Elect | AIA New Hampshire

Please make note of our hours: M-Th 8am – 5 pm, F 8am – 3pm



P: 603.636.7056
M: 603.491.2536

www.mjparchitect.com
Licensed in NH, MA, ME and VT

From: Robert Stephenson <rob@rs41.org>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 11:28 AM
To: Michael Petrovick <mpetrovick@mjparchitect.com>
Subject: MH Tower tasks

Hi Mike,

How are you coming on these tasks?

When do you want to go into the Meetinghouse?

Regards,

Rob

March 8-12 Review Field Work with LCHIP.

March Preliminary draft Statement of Work including Scope & Specifications provided by

